## NOTICE OF SPECIAL CITY COUNCIL MEETING - WORKSHOP CITY OF TOMBALL, TEXAS



## Monday, February 17, 2025 5:00 PM

Notice is hereby given of a Regular meeting of the Tomball City Council, to be held on Monday, February 17, 2025 at 5:00 PM, City Hall, 401 Market Street, Tomball, Texas 77375, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items. All agenda items are subject to action. The Tomball City Council reserves the right to meet in a closed session for consultation with attorney on any agenda item should the need arise and if applicable pursuant to authorization by Title 5, Chapter 551, of the Texas Government Code.

The public toll-free dial-in numbers to participate in the telephonic meeting are any one of the following (dial by your location): +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago); +1 646 876 9923 US (New York); +1 301 715 8592 US; +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston); +1 408 638 0968 US (San Jose); +1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose); or +1 253 215 8782 US (Tahoma) - Meeting ID: 854 1091 1548 Passcode: 826953. The public will be permitted to offer public comments telephonically, as provided by the agenda and as permitted by the presiding officer during the meeting.

- A. Call to Order
- B. Public Comments and Receipt of Petitions; [At this time, anyone will be allowed to speak on any matter other than personnel matters or matters under litigation, for length of time not to exceed three minutes. No Council/Board discussion or action may take place on a matter until such matter has been placed on an agenda and posted in accordance with law GC, 551.042.]
- C. General Discussion
  - 1. Presentation, discussion to provide staff direction for ordinance changes on open pit burning.
  - 2. Use of AMI Water and Gas Meters for leak detection.
- D. Proposed Future Agenda Items
  - 1. Workshop Discussion Only Adopt, on First Reading, Ordinance No. 2025-09, an Ordinance Repealing Chapter 46, Article IV Water, Wastewater, and Drainage Capital Recovery Fees, in its Entirety and Adopting Chapter 46, Article

- IV Water, Wastewater, and Drainage Impact Fees; Providing for a Penalty of an Amount Not To Exceed \$2,000 for Each Day of Violation of Any Provision Hereof; Making Findings of Fact; and Providing for Other Related Matters; and Providing an Effective Date.
- 2. Workshop Discussion Only Adopt, on First Reading, Ordinance No. 2025-08, an Ordinance Altering the Prima Facie Speed Limits Established for Vehicles under the Provisions of §545.356, Texas Transportation Code, upon the Basis of an Engineering and Traffic Investigation, upon Certain Streets and Highways, of Parts Thereof, within the Corporate Limits of The City of Tomball, as Set Out in This Ordinance, and Providing a Penalty of a Fine in an Amount Not to Exceed Two Hundred Dollars (\$200.00) for the Violation of this Ordinance.
- 3. Workshop Discussion Only Approve a professional services agreement with Raba Kistner for annual gas monitoring for the closed landfill for a not-to-exceed amount of \$20,695, approve the expenditure of funds therefor, and authorize the City Manager to execute any and all documents related to the purchase. The purchases are included in the FY 2024-2025 Budget.
- 4. Workshop Discussion Only Approve a professional services agreement with Raba Kistner for annual groundwater monitoring for the closed landfill for a not-to-exceed amount of \$40,895, approve the expenditure of funds therefor, and authorize the City Manager to execute any and all documents related to the purchase. The purchases are included in the FY 2024-2025 Budget.
- 5. Workshop Discussion Only Approve a services agreement renewal with Water Utility Services, Inc. for water sampling and laboratory services for a total not-to-exceed amount of \$175,000, approve the expenditure of funds therefor, and authorize the City Manager to execute any and all documents related to the purchase. This expenditure is included in the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 Budget.
- 6. Workshop Discussion Only Approve an agreement extension with Tomball Little League for the maintenance and operation of the baseball fields and facilities located at Wayne Stovall Sports Complex.
- 7. Workshop Discussion Only Approve a purchase with Axon Enterprise, Inc., as a sole source vendor, for the purchase of replacement tasers for the Police Department for a total contract amount of \$225,653.44 for a total of five years beginning May 1, 2025 and expiring April 3, 2029, for an annual not-to-exceed payment amount of \$47,663.36, authorize the expenditure of funds therefor, and authorize the City Manager to execute any and all documents related to the expenditure. This amount was included in the FY 2024-2025 budget to be paid from grant funds received.

- E. Future Workshop Items
  - 1. Discuss Council Ethics and Rules & Procedures
  - 2. Discuss Arts & Craft Market
- M. Adjournment

## CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the above notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board of City Hall, City of Tomball, Texas, a place readily accessible to the general public at all times, on the 13th day of February 2025 by 6:00 PM, and remained posted for at least 72 continuous hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting.

\_\_\_\_\_

Tracylynn Garcia, TRMC, MMC, CPM City Secretary

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at (281) 290-1019 for further information.